

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO



DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Dexter Darmali, Legislative & Ethics Secretary
RE: Accept and Expend Gift - Retroactive - China Basin Ballpark Company LLC - Recruitment Testing
Event at Oracle Park - \$45,500
DATE: July 21, 2026

Resolution retroactively authorizing the Police Department to accept and expend an in-kind gift of venue space and related facility use at Oracle Park valued at \$45,500 from China Basin Ballpark Company LLC to support a Police Department recruitment testing event on July 22, 2026.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org